
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Regular Meeting of Wednesday

March 2, 2016

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

Community Center

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for March 2, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
                                    
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 2, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium.  
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the Chair. 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  
 2. CHP Report 

3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report  
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 

 

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 
1. Trans-Plan Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report 
4. Special Districts Report**  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting for February 17, 2016 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for February 17, 2016 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices  

 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Lease of closed fire station at 1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard  
2. Wastewater Master Plan Plant 1 Update - Award of Bid to Stantec Inc. in the amount of $37,000 
3. Update on Filtration Project - The purpose of this item to update the Board on the Filtration Project  

(CIP-5), the project schedule, and funding timeline 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for March 2, 2016 - Pg.2 

 

4. Contract with Bob Murray and Associates for the recruitment of the District General Manager  
5. Agency Comment Request – Discovery Bay Shopping Center Land Use Permit and Development Plan 

Application #LP16-2001 
 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Pickle Ball Court repair cost 
2. Repair of sewer pipe on Beaver Lane  
3. Other 

 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

There have been no Sub-Committee meetings since the last Board meeting 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 12-10-15 
2. State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes 01-14-16  

 
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of March 16, 2016 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item C

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item D

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item E

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
 
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Wednesday, February 17, 2016 
SPECIAL MEETING 6:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

Call business meeting to order 6:00 p.m.  – 6:00 p.m. by President Pease 
Roll Call – All Present 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding items D-1 
 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency Designated Representative:  Rick Howard, Catherine Kutsuris and Rod Attebery 
Unrepresented Employee:  All TODB Employees 

 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
President Pease – The Board has reconvened from closed session. 
Legal Counsel Attebery – Agenda Item D-1 - there is no reportable action.  

 
F. ADJOURNMENT     

The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on February 17, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
//sh – 02-22-16 
 http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bob Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item F-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016 - Pg.1 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday February 17, 2016 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:08 p.m. by President Pease 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Pease 
Roll Call – All Present  

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

Discovery Bay Pickleball Club – Presented request to the Board.  There was discussion between the 
Board, General Manager and the Discovery Bay Pickleball representative.  
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. PG&E update on gas line maintenance project in Discovery Bay 

PG&E Outreach Specialist, Julian Lacson provided an update regarding the gas line maintenance 
project in Discovery Bay.  There was discussion between the Board, General Manager and PG&E. 

2. Review Draft Five-Year Water and Five-Year Wastewater Rate Studies covering the period FY 2017-18 
through FY 2021-22 
Bartle Wells Associates Allison Lechowicz, Financial Analyst – Provided additional details of item 
C-2.  There was discussion between the General Manager, the Board and the Bartle Wells Financial 
Analyst.   
 

D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
1. Director Steele provided details of the Contra Costa LAFCO meeting he attended on February 10, 

2016. 
2. Director Graves provided details of the San Joaquin County LAFCO meeting he attended on February 

11, 2016. 
        
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1.  Approval of DRAFT minutes of annual workshop meeting for January 30, 2016 
2.  Approval of DRAFT minutes of special (CS) meeting for January 30, 2016 
3.  Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for February 3, 2016 
4.  Approve Register of District Invoices 
5.  Board Member Training Sessions 
Motion by: Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Vice-President Leete  
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5 NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Proposal by Contra Costa Library System to provide limited library services in Discovery Bay 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-1.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board. 
Contra Costa Library System representative provided details of the Discovery Bay Library Connection to 
the Board. 
Motion by: Director Simon to approve the proposal from the Contra Costa Library System to provide 
limited library services in Discovery Bay and directs the Interim General Manager to execute any and all 
associated agreements between the Town and the Library System. 
Second by: Director Graves 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0  
2. Consideration of Facility Upgrades to Wastewater Treatment Plant #2 and the Community Center 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-2.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager, the Board and Parks & Landscape Manager Miller. 
Motion by: Director Graves to approve the List of Projects and as projects move forward to report to the 
board a status update as well as costs on a monthly basis.  
Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0  
3. Award of Change Order No. 1 and No. 2 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant No.2 Equipment Cover to 

McFadden Construction 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-3.   
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details of item F-3. 
Motion by: Director Graves to award the Change Order No. 1 and No. 2 for the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant No.2 Equipment Cover to McFadden Construction. 
Second by: Director Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0  
4. Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-XX Amending Town of Discovery Bay Employee Personnel Policy 

Manual 
 General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item F-4. 

Motion by: Director Steele to adopt Resolution No. 2016-XX Amending Town of Discovery Bay Employee 
Personnel Policy Manual. 

 Second by: Director Graves 
 Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0  

 

G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
       None  
 
H. VEOLIA REPORT 

1. Veolia Report – Month of January 2016 
Project Manager Berney Sadler – Provided the details of the January 2016 Monthly Operations Report.  
There was discussion between the Project Manager, the General Manager, and the Board. 

 
I. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Considerations for District Office redesign 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item J-1.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board 
Each member of the Board bid farewell to General Manager Howard. 
 

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
Legal Counsel Attebery – bid farewell to General Manager Howard. 

 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 Director Graves provided the Water & Wastewater Committee meeting report to the Board. 
  
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 
   
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

Agenda Item F-2



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016 - Pg.3 

 
 

 
O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

Director Simon requested that water conservation within the Town of Discovery Bay be added to an 
upcoming Board agenda. 

 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. to the next Regular meeting dated March 2, 2016 starting at 7:00 
p.m.at the Community Center. 

 
 
 

 
//sh – 02-22-16 
 http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item F-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 02, 2016 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 141,805.95 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2015/2016 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Calco Fence, Inc. 15-401 Regatta Park Fencing (Z57) 02/11/16 $11,167.00

Commercial Tree Care 24121 Slifer Park (Z61) 02/04/16 $3,200.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1660343-00 Weed Control (Z57,Z61) 02/12/16 $182.48

Administration Sub-Total $14,549.48

Water

Aflac 146237 Supplemental Insurance 02/25/16 $323.52

Bartle Wells Associates 1006D Water Rate Study 02/09/16 $1,815.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33187 Computer Setup 02/01/16 $157.16

Big Dog Computer BDC33189 Caselle Server Issue 02/10/16 $68.00

Bill Pease FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $138.00

Chris Steele FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $192.70

Chris & Julie Thompson Pinehollow Cir Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 02/19/16 $6.18

Cintas 185543851 Uniforms 02/10/16 $11.19

Cintas 185544715 Uniforms 02/17/16 $11.19

Costco 308767023 Membership 02/01/16 $17.54

CR Framing 3982 Special Expense 02/16/16 $33.88

Du-All Safety 17609 Monthly Safety Maintenance Jan 2016 01/31/16 $1,160.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 28372 Water Bills Jan 2016 02/08/16 $1,044.77

Herwit Engineering 16-1 Vehicle Storage Facility 02/01/16 $264.00

Herwit Engineering 16-1 Professional Services Jan 2016 02/01/16 $1,430.93

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2537 Water Leak Starboard Ct 02/05/16 $2,590.85

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2539 Water Leak Dolphin Pl 02/11/16 $968.20

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2541 Raised Valve Cans Sand Point 02/11/16 $757.40

Koff & Associates 2909 Class & Compensation Study 02/04/16 $1,368.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 31493 General Services Jan 2016 01/31/16 $9,201.75

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 31495 Urban Water Management Plan Jan 2016 01/31/16 $1,402.50

MailFinance N5780618 Quarterly Postage Machine Lease 02/14/16 $96.42

Mark Simon FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $138.00

Office Depot 818997340001 Office Supplies 01/26/16 -$86.79

Office Depot 819840530001 Office Supplies 01/25/16 $36.19

Office Depot 822722235001 Office Supplies 02/08/16 $59.04

Office Depot 823063462001 Office Supplies 02/10/16 $29.96

Office Depot 823616026001 Office Supplies 02/11/16 $31.24

Pacific Gas & Electric 1521433231-2/021116 Electric & Gas Bill 01/12/16-02/10/16 02/11/16 $2,664.13

Pacific Gas & Electric 2943721807-5/020916 Electric & Gas Bill 01/09/16-02/08/16 02/09/16 $10,644.57

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B)/022916 457(b) 02/15/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $267.77

Robert Leete FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $138.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9409206927 Shredding Service Jan 2016 01/28/16 $22.90

Some Gave All FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $292.25

TASC 450775312003/031516 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 03/01/16 $241.66

Veolia Water North America 55454 Vehicle Lease Jan 2016 02/12/16 $500.00

Verizon Wireless 9759563554 Cell Phone Bill Jan 2016 01/26/16 $126.27

Water Sub-Total $38,164.37

Wastewater

Aflac 146237 Supplemental Insurance 02/25/16 $485.28

American Retrofit Systems 1152 Rewire Motors WWTP#2 02/12/16 $700.00

American Retrofit Systems 1154 Wire Cat 5 Phone Lines 02/18/16 $300.00

Bartle Wells Associates 1006E Wastewater Rate Study 02/09/16 $1,135.96

Big Dog Computer BDC33173 VOIP Installation WWTP#2 02/05/16 $585.96

Big Dog Computer BDC33187 Computer Setup 02/01/16 $235.72

Big Dog Computer BDC33189 Caselle Server Issue 02/10/16 $102.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33190 VOIP Installation WWTP#2 02/10/16 $863.22

Bill Pease FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $207.00

Chris Steele FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $289.04

Cintas 185543851 Uniforms 02/10/16 $16.78

Cintas 185544715 Uniforms 02/17/16 $16.78

Costco 308767023 Membership 02/01/16 $26.31

CR Framing 3982 Special Expense 02/16/16 $50.80

Du-All Safety 17609 Monthly Safety Maintenance Jan 2016 01/31/16 $1,740.00

Herwit Engineering 16-1 Vehicle Storage Facility 02/01/16 $396.00

Herwit Engineering 16-1 RAS PS Control Panel 02/01/16 $660.00

Herwit Engineering 16-1 Professional Services Jan 2016 02/01/16 $2,146.39

Herwit Engineering DB-MP-4/42 Secondary Process Improvements Proj 4 02/01/16 $660.00

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2540 WWTP#1 Poured Concrete 02/11/16 $758.12

Koff & Associates 2909 Class & Compensation Study 02/04/16 $2,052.00

MailFinance N5780618 Quarterly Postage Machine Lease 02/14/16 $144.61

Mark Simon FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $207.00

Office Depot 819840530001 Office Supplies 01/25/16 $54.27

Office Depot 822722235001 Office Supplies 02/08/16 $88.54

Office Depot 823063462001 Office Supplies 02/10/16 $44.93

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On March 02, 2016 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item F-3



Office Depot 823616026001 Office Supplies 02/11/16 $46.84

Pacific Gas & Electric 1181942262-4/020816 Electric & Gas Bill 01/08/16-02/07/16 02/08/16 $4,645.01

Pacific Gas & Electric 7312115758-7/021116 Electric & Gas Bill 01/11/16-02/09/16 02/11/16 $24,109.49

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B)/022916 457(b) 02/15/16-02/29/16 02/29/16 $401.65

Robert Leete FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $207.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9409206927 Shredding Service Jan 2016 01/28/16 $34.35

Some Gave All FEB 2016 Expense Report Feb 2016 02/25/16 $438.36

TASC 450775312003/031516 IRS Sec 125 Health Savings Account 03/01/16 $362.49

Veolia Water North America 54774 Large Replacement June 2015 01/21/16 $13,719.61

Verizon Wireless 9759563554 Cell Phone Bill Jan 2016 01/26/16 $189.40

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $58,120.91

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $110,834.76

Agenda Item F-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Bill Brandt Ford 143771 Oil Change 02/11/16 $55.02

Cintas 185543851 Uniforms 02/10/16 $39.09

Cintas 185543851 Community Center-Mats 02/10/16 $40.44

Cintas 185544715 Uniforms 02/17/16 $39.09

Cintas 185544715 Community Center-Mats 02/17/16 $40.44

Commercial Tree Care 24211 Community Center-Tennis Court Area 02/12/16 $4,115.00

Delta Debris Box Service 1154552 40 Yd Bin 01/31/16 $611.32

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/020816 Electric & Gas Bill 01/08/16-02/07/16 02/08/16 $423.63

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/020916 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 01/08/16-02/07/16 02/09/16 $638.33

Pacific Gas & Electric 5939734421-5/021616 Electric & Gas Bill 01/15/16-02/16/16 02/16/16 $7,661.98

Shred-It USA-Concord 9409206928 Community Center-Shredding Service Jan 2016 01/28/16 $85.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $102.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $14.21

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $260.06

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $3.02

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $6.04

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 432 Payroll Reimbursement-Dec 2015 02/25/16 $14,719.13

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1660343-00 Weed Control 02/12/16 $91.23

Total $29,044.28

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On March 02, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item F-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Cintas 185543851 Uniforms 02/10/16 $38.48

Cintas 185544715 Uniforms 02/17/16 $38.48

Delta Debris Box Service 1154552 40 Yd Bin 01/31/16 $374.68

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/020816 Electric & Gas Bill 01/08/16-02/07/16 2/8/2016 $45.01

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $46.86

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 01/01/16-01/31/16 01/31/16 $9.67

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 433 Payroll Reimbursement-Dec 2015 02/25/16 $1,272.82

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1660343-00 Weed Control 02/12/16 $91.24

Total $1,926.91

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On March 02, 2016

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item F-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 2, 2016 

 
 

Prepared By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager  
Submitted By: Same  
 
  
Agenda Title 
 
Lease of closed fire station at 1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard  
 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the Interim General Manager to negotiate and sign a lease on behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay with the 
East Contra Costa Fire Protection District for the use of Fire District property at 1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The existing District facilities do not provide sufficient space for our Park and Recreation maintenance functions.  
Currently, the Park and Maintenance personnel are working out of four separate locations.  These locations and the 
constraints/challenges are summarized below:  
 

1.  Plant 1 area:  Utilizing the Plant I area for park/landscaping maintenance requires employees to access the site 
via an uncontrolled left turn along Highway 4.  This increases the potential of an on-the-job injury for our staff.  In 
addition, the distance between this site and their work locations measurably decreases the efficiency of the 
operation.   
 

2. Community Center:  A significant amount of the parks/maintenance supplies and equipment are stored in various 
locations on the Community Center property.  This leads to inefficiencies in operations and makes the tracking of 
supplies and equipment more difficult.  
 

3.  Commercial Storage Unit: The District has a leased storage space at a cost of $189.00 per month.  A lease of 
the Fire District property would eliminate this need and the lease would be cancelled. 
 

4. Main Office:  Areas adjacent to the water tanks in the area where Veolia works is utilized by the Parks 
Maintenance staff.  
 

The closed Fire Station property is centrally located and has sufficient space to replace the utilization of all four locations 
above.  The two large storage bays are very important for the Parks and Maintenance staff in that they provide sufficient 
indoor storage for equipment as well as a work location during inclement weather (including the summertime heat). The 
opportunity to centralize the equipment that staff uses on a day to day basis will improve the efficiency of their operation 
allowing them to spend more time in the actual maintenance of the park and landscaping grounds in our community.   
 
The Fire District Chief has expressed interest in leasing the property with an annual cost of approximately $14,000 along 
with the payment of utilities and routine maintenance.   

 
The question has been raised as to whether a lease/purchase agreement is possible.  The Fire Chief has expressed 
interest in a straight lease only at this time.  In the future, should the Fire District be interested in selling the property, the 
requirements for a public entity to transfer surplus real property would likely be triggered.  Should that occur, the Town of 
Discovery Bay would be able to pursue that option presuming the Board remains interested. 
 
 



 
 

The basic terms of the proposed lease are: 
 

1. Annual lease with the option to extend; 
2. Monthly rent of $1,200 plus utilities; 
3. Lease can be terminated by either party with sufficient written notice 

 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ 14,400 (plus utilities) 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:   YES  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
  
Attachments 
  
None 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  G-1 
 



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 2, 2016 

 
Prepared By: Gregory Harris, District Engineer, Herwit Engineeering 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Wastewater Master Plan Plant 1 Update - Award of Bid to Stantec Inc. in the amount of $37,000. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board: (1) Award a contract to Stantec Inc, in the amount of $37,000; (2) authorize the General Manager to 
approve Contract Change Orders up to 10% of the contracted bid price; and (3) authorize the General Manager to 
execute all contract documents. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The existing Wastewater Master Plan was completed and accepted by the Board in February 2013.   In January 2015, 
the Board approved an amendment to the plan to formally evaluate the impact of nitrification and de-nitrification required 
by our new National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit on the wastewater facilities.   This report 
update was completed April 30, 2015. 
 
Recent review of CIP items for replacement and upgrade of aged facilities at Plant No. 1 indicates several million dollars 
or more may be needed for long term repairs at Plant No. 1.  This has lead to discussions of whether it is better to repair 
and upgrade Plant No. 1 or to construct the Plant No.1 facilities at Plant No. 2.  Moving Plant No. 1 may have an overall 
community benefit as well.   More information on the costs to maintain and upgrade existing facilities and/or move Plant 1 
to Plant 2 is needed.  At the last Board workshop, the Board members requested that an engineering evaluation of this 
issue be prepared.  The timing of this study is important as the decision of whether Plant 1 will remain or ultimately be 
moved to Plant 2 has financial implications that would need to be included in the District’s rate study which is nearing 
completion.  
 
The original Wastewater Master Plan and subsequent updates were prepared by Stantec Inc.  A proposal was received 
from Stantec to prepare this plan update for Plant 1 Evaluation and is attached for reference. 
 
Staff recommends proceeding with the Master Plan Update proposal from Stantec Inc.  Funds will come from the existing 
consultant budget.   
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $37,000. plus tax and contingency 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.      -or-   CIP#      Fund#  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Acceptance of the Wastewater Master Plan and subsequent Nitrate Update. 
   
Attachments 
  
Exhibit A - Proposal From Stantec for Wastewater Master Plan Update - Plant 1 Improvements. 
  

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
3875 Atherton Road, Rocklin CA  95765-3716 

 

February 8, 2016 
 

Attention: Rick Howard, District Manager   
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

Reference: Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan Update – Plant 1 Improvements 

Dear Mr. Howard, 

We are pleased to submit this proposal to update the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services 
District Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan to consider alternatives for rehabilitation or 
replacement of Plant 1 secondary treatment facilities.  We understand the existing oxidation ditch 
and clarifiers have structural damage and that the mechanical equipment in these facilities is at 
the end of its useful life and must be replaced.  Similarly, we understand that the motor control 
center (MCC) must be replaced. 

We understand the District would like to investigate three alternatives for the Plant 1 facilities as 
follows: 

Alt. 1:  Rehabilitate the existing oxidation ditch and clarifiers, including structural repairs and 
new mechanical equipment, and replace the existing MCC. 

Alt. 2:  Rehabilitate the existing oxidation ditch, including structural repairs and new 
mechanical equipment, construct two new clarifiers with modern features, and replace the 
existing MCC. 

Alt. 3:  Replace the existing Plant 1 secondary treatment facilities with new facilities located 
at Plant 2. 

In evaluation of the three alternatives listed above, Stantec would make maximum use of 
information available from the recent design and construction of the Plant 2 expansion and from 
our recent Master Planning efforts.  For all alternatives, the addition of an anoxic basin with each 
oxidation ditch at Plant 1 and Plant 2 would be presumed, in accordance with the 
recommendations of Master Plan Amendment 2 Update.   Stantec would rely on Herwit 
Engineering, as a subconsultant, to assist with site inspections and recommendations. 

   

 Agenda Item G-2



February 8, 2016 
Mr. Rick Howard, District Manager   
Page 2 of 3  

Reference: Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan Update – Plant 1 Improvements 

Our specific proposal for the Master Plan Update includes the following tasks: 

1. Prepare detailed evaluations of rehabilitation and replacement work needed under 
Alternative 1.  This would include field inspections to assess damage to existing oxidation 
ditch and clarifier structures after these structures are drained and cleaned by others.  The 
existing MCC and related electrical equipment would also be inspected.  Additional 
condition information would be obtained from District and operations staff.  The type and 
estimated costs for structural repairs would be determined.  After obtaining detailed 
information on existing mechanical equipment, proposals for replacement equipment, 
including upgraded modern features, would be solicited from equipment manufacturers 
and recommendations and costs for equipment replacement developed.  The 
recommended layout and estimated cost for MCC replacement also would be 
determined. 

2. The work under this task would include determination of the proposed location, 
configuration, and costs for two new clarifiers with modern features to replace the existing 
clarifiers at Plant 1 under Alternative 2.  Piping modifications required to suit the new 
clarifiers would be determined, including hydraulic analyses as needed.  Oxidation ditch 
improvements under Alternative 2 would be the same as Alternative 1 and MCC 
replacement would be the same as Alternative 1, with possible minor revisions to suit the 
new clarifiers. 

3. This task includes evaluation of all improvements needed to replace the secondary 
treatment facilities at Plant 1 with all new facilities at Plant 2.  The new facilities would 
include an oxidation ditch (with associated anoxic basin), two clarifiers, and a pumping 
station for return and waste activated sludge.  The new facilities would be coordinated 
with existing facilities to form one integrated treatment system.  Required hydraulic features 
needed to transfer screened raw sewage from the Plant 1 headworks, which will remain in 
service, to the revised Plant 2 secondary treatment system and to fully incorporate the new 
oxidation ditch and clarifiers into the Plant 2 treatment system would be assessed.  With 
input from the District, recommendations for demolition of existing facilities and restoration 
and reuse of Plant 1 areas would be developed. 

4. An alternative evaluation matrix would be developed to compare Alternatives 1 through 3 
and select the apparent best alternative.  Consideration would be given to capital costs 
and any differences in ongoing operation and maintenance costs between the three 
alternatives.  A total present worth cost evaluation would be developed.  The alternatives 
would also be evaluated with respect to process performance, reliability, and ease of 
operation and maintenance. 

  

 Agenda Item G-2



February 8, 2016 
Mr. Rick Howard, District Manager   
Page 3 of 3  

Reference: Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan Update – Plant 1 Improvements 

5. After District concurrence, a summary description, layout, and cost estimate for the 
recommended project would be developed. 

6. The analyses and results from this study would be summarized in a draft Amendment 3 to 
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Wastewater Treatment Plant Master 
Plan, which would be submitted for District review. 

7. After receipt of District comments on the draft amendment, the final Master Plan 
Amendment 3 will be developed and submitted, including five copies of a bound report 
and an electronic file in pdf format. 

8. Stantec would coordinate with District and operation staff throughout preparation of the 
proposed study.  One on-site meeting to review the draft report would be conducted. 

9. Stantec would provide project management and administration services as needed to 
assure completion of the work in accordance with this proposal. 

We propose to complete the Master Plan Update on a time and expense basis, in accordance 
with our Fee Schedule, which is attached.  We estimate that the total cost for this work would be 
approximately $37,000 and would agree not to exceed this amount, without prior authorization. 

The proposed Master Plan Update would be completed within approximately 60 days from notice 
to proceed, provided that the existing Plant 1 oxidation ditch and clarifiers are drained and 
cleaned for our inspection within 30 days of notice to proceed.  

We look forward to this opportunity to continue our relationship with the District.  Please call if you 
have any questions or wish to discuss this proposal. 

Regards, 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

Steven L. Beck, P.E. 
Principal, Water 
Phone: (916) 773-8100  
Fax: (916) 773-8448  
Steven.Beck@stantec.com 

  

 Agenda Item G-2



 
 

SCHEDULE OF BILLING RATES – 2016 
 

 
Billing 
Level 

 
Hourly 
Rate 

 

 
Description 

 

 
 

4 

5 

 

 
 

$84 

$92 

Junior Level position 
 Independently carries out assignments of limited scope using standard procedures, 

methods and techniques 
 Assists senior staff in carrying out more advanced procedures 
 Completed work is reviewed for feasibility and soundness of judgment 
 Graduate from an appropriate post-secondary program or equivalent 
 Generally, one to three years experience 

 
 

6 

7 

8 

 
 

$101 

$109 

$118 

Fully Qualified Professional Position 
 Carries out assignments requiring general familiarity within a broad field of the 

respective profession 
 Makes decisions by using a combination of standard methods and techniques 
 Actively participates in planning to ensure the achievement of objectives 
 Works independently to interpret information and resolve difficulties 
 Graduate from an appropriate post-secondary program, with credentials or equivalent 
 Generally, three to six years experience 

 
 

9 

10 

11 

 
 

$127 

$137 

$148 

First Level Supervisor or first complete Level of Specialization 
 Provides applied professional knowledge and initiative in planning and coordinating 

work programs 
 Adapts established guidelines as necessary to address unusual issues 
 Decisions accepted as technically accurate, however may on occasion be reviewed 

for soundness of judgment 
 Graduate from an appropriate post-secondary program, with credentials or equivalent 
 Generally, five to nine years experience 

 
 
 

12 

13 

14 

 
 
 

$161 

$173 

$186 

Highly Specialized Technical Professional or Supervisor of groups of professionals 
 Provides multi-discipline knowledge to deliver innovative solutions in related field of 

expertise 
 Participates in short and long range planning to ensure the achievement of objectives 
 Makes responsible decisions on all matters, including policy recommendations, work 

methods, and financial controls associated with large expenditures 
 Reviews and evaluates technical work 
 Graduate from an appropriate post-secondary program, with credentials or equivalent 
 Generally, ten to fifteen years experience with extensive, broad experience 

 

 
 
 
 

15 

16 

17 

 

 
 
 
 

$196 

$216 

$252 

Senior Level Consultant or Management 
 Recognized as an authority in a specific field with qualifications of significant value 
 Provides multidiscipline knowledge to deliver innovative solutions in related field of 

expertise 
 Independently conceives programs and problems for investigation 
 Participates in discussions to ensure the achievement of program and/or project 

objectives 
 Makes responsible decisions on expenditures, including large sums or implementation of 

major programs and/or projects 
 Graduate from an appropriate post-secondary program, with credentials or equivalent 
 Generally, more than twelve years experience with extensive experience 

Note: Rates subject to escalation at end of calendar year. 
 

Agenda Item G-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 2, 2016 

 
Prepared By: Gregory Harris, District Engineer, Herwit Engineeering 
Submitted By: Catherine Kutsuris, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Update on Filtration Project - The purpose of this item to update the Board on the Filtration Project (CIP-5), the project 
schedule, and funding timeline. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
No Action - Informational Only 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town's National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit that governs all wastewater activities for 
the Town was renewed by the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) on June 6, 2014.  In this renewal, the 
RWQCB required the Town to add tertiary filtration and UV upgrades and changed the permit limits for coliform in 
compliance with CCR Title 22 unrestricted reuse.  The facilities are required to be constructed and operational by 
December 31, 2017.  The discharge limits also change to the lower values on this date. 
 
HERWIT Engineering has prepared the plans and specifications for the project. Estimated Construction cost is $6.6 
Million.  Estimated total project cost is $7.4 million. 
 
Project Schedule is as follows: 

 Bid the construction of the project the week of March 1, 2016. 

 Bids due April 4, 2016. 

 Board Award April 6, 2016 

 Notice to proceed April 25, 2016. 

 Construction Completion August 1, 2017. 

 Start up and commissioning: August - October 2017 
 

The Town currently does not have sufficient funds to construct this project.  The Town is proceeding with an updated rate 
study and planed public or private financing of the project. The rate study is scheduled to be completed by July 1, 2016.  
Financing will take place in July and August with Proceeds likely available in September 2017.  The Town plans to use 
reserves to bridge the funding gap until financing is completed and to reimburse reserves from the funding proceeds. 
  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $7.4 Million  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  No   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.      -or-   CIP#      Fund#  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  -   
 
Authorization for updated rate study. 
   
Attachments -  None 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 2, 2016 

 
 

Prepared By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager 
Submitted By:  Same  
 
  
 
Agenda Title:  
 
Contract with Bob Murray and Associates for the recruitment of the District General Manager 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action:   
 
Authorize the Interim General Manager to sign on behalf of the District a contract with Bob Murray and Associates for the 
recruitment of a District General Manager.   
 
 
 
 
Executive Summary:  
 
February 19, 2016 was the last day for former General Manager Rick Howard.  Prior to departing, Mr. Howard requested 
a proposal from Bob Murray and Associates to undertake the recruitment for the District’s new General Manager.   
 
The proposal, a copy of which is attached, has a total cost of $24,400 ($17,500 for professional services and a maximum 
of $6,900.00 for reimbursable expenses).  Reimbursable expenses are defined as travel, advertising, mail, printing and 
other administrative expenses required for the recruitment.   
 
Bob Murray has extensive experience in public sector recruitment and is well qualified to manage this recruitment.   Mr. 
Murray is available to begin the search immediately; it is expected that the candidate pool would be provided to the Board 
for interviews/consideration within 90 days.   
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ $24,400 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Y   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
   
Attachments 
  
Proposal to Conduct an Executive Recruitment for a General Manager – Submitted by Bob Murray and Associates 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  G-4 
 



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



Agenda Item G-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

March 2, 2016 

 
 

Prepared By: Catherine Kutsuris, Interim General Manager  
Submitted By: Same  
 
  
 
Agenda Title:   
 
Agency Comment Request – Discovery Bay Shopping Center Land Use Permit and Development Plan Application 
#LP16-2001 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Authorize the Interim General Manager to send a letter on behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay recommending approval 
of the proposed land use permit and development plan application.   
 
 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested the District’s comments on a 
proposed land use permit and development application for the Discovery Bay Shopping Center.  This application, if 
approved, would streamline the permitting process for restaurants that wish to locate at the Center.  
 
This item was on the Board’s February 3

rd
 agenda and the Board’s “no negative comment” response was forwarded to 

the County.  Given that the application is more broad that just the one specific business identified, the County planning 
staff requested that the Town consider the remainder of the application which is to both allow restaurants without the 
requirement to obtain land use permits as well as to add more flexibility to the allowable uses at the site.   
 
The placement on this agenda does not delay the County’s consideration of this matter.  The proposed application would 
streamline the permitting of food retail establishments within the Discovery Bay Shopping Center.  As such, staff 
recommends that a letter indicating the Board’s support be forwarded to the County for their consideration.    
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: None  
 

Amount Requested  $  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
   
Attachments 
 
 Agency comment request and site maps  
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  G-5 
 



Agenda Item G-5



Agenda Item G-5



Agenda Item G-5



Agenda Item G-5



1555 1 

Tr_Ag_cE12.*oo4-114-oo ,-1., 

i_linS F.- -1T L 
, I/o F 

PARCEL. 40e.")4182_00 

(V-4) 4 Ate) 

. • _ 

I-4  
Ul 

Ca 
O 0 

< 
VI CD 

0 70 FE 
w. no 

Ls 	 
0 tu 0  

eC) 

uzi 0  Go 
(-1.) 

n 

CA'  

0 

E-0 	 P 

DI6CDVERY EAY ...HOFP[1\16  CENTER-. 

pA RcE..L AN 	 e PIA (51F-A M  
Agenda Item G-5



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item H

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item I

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item J

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item K

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item L

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item M

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item O

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item P

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Robert Leete • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Mark Simon • Director – Chris Steele


	03-02-16 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	03-02-16 Agenda.pdf
	C - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	D - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	E - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	F-1-1 02-17-16 DRAFT Minutes Special Closed.pdf
	F-2-1 02-17-16 Draft Minutes Regular.pdf
	F-3-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	F-3-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	F-3-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	F-3-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	G-1-1 AR Lease of closed fire station at 1535 Discovery Bay Boulevard.pdf
	G-2-1 AR Wastewater Master Plan Plant 1 Update - Award of Bid to Stantec Inc. in the amount of $37,000.pdf
	G-2-2 Plant 1 Update - Stantec Contract.pdf
	G-3-1 AR Update on Filtration Project.pdf
	G-4-1 AR Contract with Bob Murray and Associates for the recruitment of the District General Manager.pdf
	G-4-2 Bob Murray & Assoc Proposal to Conduct Exec Recruitment for a GM.pdf
	G-5-1 Agency Comment Request – Discovery Bay Shopping Center Land Use Permit and Development Plan Application #LP16-2001.pdf
	G-5-2 Agency Comment Request - LP 16-2001 Discovery Bay Shopping Center.pdf
	Agency Comment Request - LP 16-2001 Discovery Bay Shopping Center.pdf
	Agency Comment Request.pdf

	H - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	I - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	J - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	K - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	L - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	M - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	N-1-1 Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 12-10-15 - Correspondence.pdf
	N-2-1 SR4BPA 01-14-16 Minutes - Correspondence.pdf
	O - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	P - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf

